February 3, 1955

Astec 0il & Gas Co. Re: Astec 0il & Gas #7 Cornell
920 Mercantile Securities Building - NWSW 2-29N-12W
Dallas, Texas

Att: Mr, GeBe Williaxms
Dear Mr. Williams:

An error was evidently made in assigning acreage to the above-named
well when the original list was sent ocwt. Your plat shows that the
entire 3W/L of Section 2 is dedicated to this well and the acreage
is 160 acres. I am sending a copy of this letter to Mr. Elvis A,

Uts in Santa Pe so that he can make the proper correctiocns.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
0il & Gas Inspector

District 3
ECAtks

cct EKlvis A. Uts, Santa Fe v
Joe Salmon, Astec 0il & Gas, Farmington



